
From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             RE: Detainer

Yeah baby!!!!!!!!!!! You better know it!!!!!!!!! :�):�)

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain _ Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718�546�4149 _ Fax: 718�546�4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB _ Twitter _ YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:38 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

That’s why youre da bomb!

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Rothermel, James <James.Rothermel@ice.dhs.gov>� Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.
gov>
Cc: Langlois, Jason 9 <Jason.9.Langlois@ice.dhs.gov>� Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.
dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer

This detainer is active in our system. The inmate look up takes time to up load. When this office lodges
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